

## WHEELING TRAFFIC COMMISSION October 12, 2023

The Wheeling Traffic Commission met on the above date. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. the following were present: **Commission Members**: Josh Becker, Andrew Hollis, and Jeff Knierim. **City Staff:** City Clerk Jessica Zalenski

Mr. Knierim called the meeting to order, Mr. Hollis seconded by Mr. Becker to accept the minutes from September 14,2023. Motion carried. All in favor.

## New Business:

- 1. Wheeling Country Day School- request for stop sign and crosswalks. Mr. Luke Hladek from Wheeling Country Day school presented the request for a stop sign and crosswalks on Orchard Road. Mr. Hladek stated during drop off and pick up many parents, cross the road and they would like markings on the road to help slow traffic. The request for a stop sign was denied due to inhibiting the flow of traffic on Orchard Road. Mr. Knierim moved, seconded by Mr. Becker to forward request for crosswalks to be painted on Orchard Road to city administration. All in favor, Motion Carried.
- 2. Anthoni Avenue Stop Sign Request- request was re presented to the commission by Dr. Tiu and his wife Melissa. The Tiu's have requested a stop sign at the top of Anthoni Avenue due to multiple near miss accidents by their office and heavy flow of traffic going in and out of the businesses at the top of the hill. A lengthy discussion ensued, due to concern for safety Mr. Hollis moved, seconded by Mr. Becker to designate a stop sign at the top of Anthoni Avenue to create a 3-way stop intersection recommendation to City Council for approval. All in favor. Motion Carried.
- 3. 2085 National Road request for "No parking" sign in front of business. Mr. Dino Figaretti requested for a no parking zone to be created in front of his business located at 2085 National Road. Mr. Figaretti has ample parking for his customers in an adjacent parking lot and has concerns for visibility and safety when pulling out of parking lot onto National Road. Mr. Knierim moved, seconded by Mr. Becker to forward recommendation for a no parking zone in front of 2085 National Road to City Council for approval. All in favor. Motion Carried.
- 4. 626 Market Street "No parking" sign- request from Operations Department. City Operations workers requested a no parking zone to be placed in front of 626 Market Street due to visibility and turning radius for snow plow and sanitation trucks. Mr. Knierim moved, seconded by Mr. Hollis to forward recommendation for a no parking zone in front of 626 Market Street to City Council for approval. All in favor. Motion Carried.
- 5. 1114 Chapline Street- Curb painting/meter request was presented by Wheeling Police Department. Currently the Ohio Valley Federal Credit Union occupies the address at 1114 Chapline Street, there is a drive thru ,when customers are pulling out of visibility

onto Market Street is hindered when there are cars parked out front. Request is to paint yellow curb on either side and create one metered parking space out front of 1114 Market Street to be forwarded to City Council for approval. All in favor. Motion Carried.

There being no further business, Mr. Hollis, seconded by Mr. Becker, moved to adjourn. Time: 3:30 pm